Accession no.: 2019.153

MAINE HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Guide to the Pierce family collection Coll. 4210

Minerva cataloging record: Coll. 4210.

To access collection, please contact the Maine Historical Society Brown Research Library at research@mainehistory.org, or visit MaineHistory.org to book a research appointment.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace

Table Of Contents

Summary Information	•••••	3
Biographical noteBiographical note	3	
Scope and Content note		
Processing note	4	
Access	4	
Copyright	4	
Series list, Container list	4	
Preferred Citation	6	
Provenance	6	
Administrative Information	(б
Collection Inventory		
Count Rumford papers		
Hill and Barker family papers		
Papers of Hill and Barker families, 1767 - 1891		
Papers of Thomas Hill (1818-1891)	1	1
Pierce family papers	1′	7
Assorted Pierce papers		
Papers of Josiah Pierce III (1756-1830)		
Papers of Hannah Pierce (1788-1873)		
Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)		
Papers of Ruth Pierce Crocker (b. 1794)	40	0
Papers of Nancy Pierce Freeman (b. 1796) and Charles Freeman	4	1
Papers of Harriet Pierce (1798-1829)		
Papers of George Washington Pierce I (b. 1805)	4.	3
Papers of Josiah Pierce V (1827-1913)		
Papers of Lewis Pierce (1832-1915)		
Papers of William John Curtis (1854-1927)		
Papers of Henry Hill Pierce (1875-1940)		
Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)		
Papers of William Curtis Pierce (1906-2003)		
Archelaus Lewis papers		
Pierce Place, Baldwin (Me.)		
Genealogical notes		
Oversized and rolled documents		
Objects and rolled documents		
Oversized documents	7′	7

Summary Information

Repository: Maine Historical Society

Source: Pierce, Josiah

Creator: Pierce family

Creator: Hill family

Creator: Barker family

Creator: Rumford, Benjamin, Graf von, 1753-1814

Creator: Hill, Thomas, 1818-1891

Creator: Lewis, Archelaus, 1753-1834

Creator: Gooch, Sarah R. P.

Creator: Pierce, George Washington, 1805-1835

Creator: Pierce, Josiah, 1792-1866

Creator: Pierce, Josiah, 1827-1913

Creator: Pierce, William Curtis

Creator: Pierce, Josiah, 1720-1799

Creator: Pierce, Phebe Thompson, 1862-1839

Creator: Sanborn, Phebe Elisabeth, 1823-1883

Creator: Pierce, Daniel, 1805-1856

Creator: Pierce, Josiah, 1946-

Creator: Pierce, Josiah, 1756-1830

Creator: Pierce, Hannah, 1788-1873

Creator: Pierce, Josiah, 1811-1866

Creator: Crocker, Ruth Pierce, 1794-

Creator: Freeman, Nancy Pierce, 1796-

Creator: Freeman, Charles

Creator: Pierce, Harriet, 1798-1829

Creator: Pierce, Lewis, 1832-1915

Creator: Pierce, Henry Hill, 1875-1940

Creator: Pierce, Katherine Robinson Curtis, 1882-1970

Creator: Pierce, Elizabeth Neall Gay, 1907-2005

Title: Pierce family collection

Identifier: Coll. 4210

Date: 1705 - 2000

Physical 23 Linear Feet (+ 1 oversized box)

Description:

Language of English

Materials:

Biographical note

The Pierce family was one of the early proprietors of Flintstown (Baldwin), Maine. Originally from Woburn, Mass., Josiah Pierce II was able to secure tracts of land and relocate the family. Some of his descendants went on to serve in the state legislature and United States Congress, as well as one branch moving further west to settle in Michigan. Many Pierce descendants also attended Bowdoin College, some later serving as trustees, as well as being active in many local societies. Papers in the collection include the papers of Benjamin Thompson (Count Rumford, the half-brother to Josiah III through his mother's first marriage), Mary Bellows (the mother of Thomas Hill's first wife, Anne Foster), Thomas Hill (the father of Lewis Pierce's wife and president of Harvard University), Josiah Pierce II, Phebe Thompson Pierce, Phebe Elisabeth Sanborn, Daniel Pierce, Archelaus Lewis, Josiah Pierce VII, Josiah Pierce III (Sqr. Pierce to Loammi Baldwin at the archives of Harvard Business School; some correspondendence authored by Josiah III and his wife Phebe), Sarah Pierce Gooch, Josiah Pierce IV, Ruth Pierce Crocker, Nancy Pierce Freeman, Charles Freeman, Harriet Pierce, George Washington Pierce, Josiah Pierce V, Lewis Pierce, William John Curtis (father of Katherine R. Curtis Pierce, married to Henry Hill Pierce), Henry Hill Pierce, Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce, William Curtis Pierce, and Elizabeth Neall Gay Pierce.

See also biographical notes within each series.

Scope and Content note

Family documents and papers dating from early eighteenth century Colonial America to the twentieth century. The correspondence is predominantly between family members, although other significant national figures and personal friends are represented. Documents also include legal papers regarding wills and estates, property and the homestead in Baldwin, Me., personal journals and diaries, and other records of local and state history.

See also notes within each series.

Processing note

The collection was maintained and held by the Pierce family at their home in Baldwin, Me. throughout. Prior to this processing, William Curtis Pierce had generally organized much of the correspondence and 18th century documents. Most of his order has been maintained, although relevant correspondence has been grouped together. The typescripts providing inventories and descriptions were compiled by William Curtis Pierce and kept with the documents. Smaller series and miscellaneous papers have been integrated chronologically when appropriate, and W.C. Pierce's inventories served as general guides. The sets are ordered by generation and within generation by birth order.

Α	C	C	e	S	S
4 -	•	·	·	v	v

Unrestricted.

Copyright

Access to collections at Maine Historical Society is not an authorization to publish. Rights and reproduction requests may be submitted in writing to the MHS Image Services Coordinator or Research & Administrative Librarian, subject to format.

Series list

- Series 1: Count Rumford papers
- Series 2: Hill and Barker family papers
- Series 3: Pierce family papers
- Series 4: Archelaus Lewis papers
- Series 5: Baldwin, Me., and Pierce Place
- Series 6: Genealogical notes
- Series 7: Oversized and rolled documents

Container list

- Series 1
- Box 1: Count Rumford papers
- Series 2
- Box 2: Hill and Barker families
- Box 3: Papers of Thomas Hill (1818-1891)
- Box 4: Writings, sermons, lectures and addresses (Thomas Hill)
- Box 5: Thomas Hill biographical information
- Series 3
- Box 6: Assorted Pierce papers
- Box 6a: Assorted Pierce papers
- Box 7: Assorted Pierce papers
- Box 8: Papers of Josiah Pierce III (1756-1830)
- Box 9: Papers of Josiah Pierce III and Phebe Thompson Pierce (1762-1839)
- Box 9a: Papers of Josiah Pierce III and Phebe Thompson Pierce
- Box 10: Papers of Hannah Pierce (b. 1788)
- Box 10a: Papers of Hannah Pierce (b. 1788)
- Box 11: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)
- Box 11a: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)
- Box 12: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)
- Box 12a: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)
- Box 13: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)
- Box 14: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)
- Box 15: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)
- Box 16: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866) Box 17: Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)
- Box 18: Papers of Ruth Crocker Pierce (b. 1794)
- box 16. Papers of Rulli Clocker Fierce (0. 1794)
- Box 19: Papers of Nancy Pierce Freeman (b. 1796) and Charles Freeman
- Box 20: Papers of Harriet Pierce (1798-1829)
- Box 21: Papers of George Washington Pierce I (1805-1835)
- Box 22: Papers of Josiah Pierce V (1827-1913)
- Box 23: Papers of Josiah Pierce V (1827-1913)
- Box 24: Papers of Lewis Pierce (1832-1915)
- Box 25: Papers of William John Curtis (1854-1927)
- Box 26: Papers of William John Curtis (1854-1927)
- Box 27: Papers of Henry Hill Pierce (1875-1940)
- Box 28: Papers of Henry Hill Pierce (1875-1940)
- Box 29: Papers of Henry Hill Pierce (1875-1940)
- Box 30: Papers of Henry Hill Pierce (1875-1940)
- Box 31: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)
- Box 32: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)
- Box 33: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)
- Box 34: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)
- Box 35: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)
- Box 36: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)
- Box 37: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)

- Box 38: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)
- Box 39: Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)
- Box 40: Papers of William Curtis Pierce (1906-2003)
- Box 41: Papers of William Curtis Pierce (1906-2003)
- Box 42: Papers of William Curtis Pierce and Elizabeth Neall Gay Pierce (1907-2005)
- Series 4
- Box 43: Papers of Archelaus Lewis
- Series 5
- Box 44: Pierce Place
- Box 45: Baldwin, Me.
- Box 46: Baldwin, Me.
- Series 6
- Box 47: Genealogical notes and stores
- Series 7
- Documents and objects
- Oversized documents

Preferred Citation

Pierce family collection, Coll. 4210. Collections of Maine Historical Society.

Provenance

Gift of Josiah Pierce, November 26, 2018 (acc. no. 2019.153).

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Maine Historical Society

research@mainehistory.org https://www.mainehistory.org

Controlled Access Headings

- Accounts
- Baldwin (Me.) -- Biography
- Baldwin (Me.) -- Genealogy
- Baldwin (Me.) -- History
- Bowdoin College
- Deeds
- Diaries
- Family papers
- Letters
- Newspapers
- Passports
- Real property -- Maine -- Baldwin
- Sermons
- Wallets
- Waterville College

Collection Inventory

Count Rumford papers

Biographical note

Benjamin Thompson, Count Rumford (1753-1814), was the half-brother to Josiah III through mother's first marriage.

Scope and Contents

Identifier: Series 1

Articles of agreement, April 1764

Receipts, 1770 - 1776

Correspondence and other personal papers belonging to Count Rumford. Other documents and research notes are from Pierce family members' genealogical studies and collection of materials about Count Rumford.

Correspondence, 1775	Box 1; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1779	Box 1; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1793 - 1798	Box 1; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1799 - 1806	Box 1; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1807 - 1812	Box 1; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, fragments, n.d.	Box 1; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Accounts, August, 1736-1738	Box 1; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Guardianship, March 17, 1756	Box 1; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Accounts, January 1768	Box 1; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Articles of agreement, October 1755	Box 1; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Deed, sold to Benjamin Thompson, 1757	

Box 1; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

Box 1; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

Box 1; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

Deed, sold to Hannah Flagg, July 1775	Box 1; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials
Deed, sold to Josiah Pierce, September 14, 1775	Box 1; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials
"A state of Benj. Thompson's affairs", October 1775	Box 1; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials
Receipt, 1795	Box 1; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials
"An outline of the Family, Infancy, and Childhood of Benjami	in Thompson" by Josiah Pierce Box 1; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials
Navy correspondence, 1779 Scope and Contents Typescripts.	Box 1; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials
Sarah Thompson, Countess Rumford, probate notice, 1853 Scope and Contents Clipping.	Box 1; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials
Portraits	Box 1; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials
Biographical pamphlet	Box 1; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials
Sketch of the Early History of Count Rumford, 1837	Box 1; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials
Clipping, December 14 Scope and Contents No year.	Box 1; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials
Undated manuscript piece	Box 1; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials
Research notes by Henry Hill Pierce, Jr., 1971	Box 1; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials
Research notes by William Curtis Pierce Scope and Contents Typescripts.	Box 1; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials

Research notes, 1999

Box 1; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

Hill and Barker family papers

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, writings, and biographical material of various members of the Barker and Hill families, including Thomas Hill, Henrietta Barker Hill, Henry Barker Hill, Mary Bellows, and Anne Foster Bellows.

Identifier: Series 2

Papers of Hill and Barker families, 1767 - 1891

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, biographical and genealogical information, diaries, and pictures of various members of the Hill and Barker families.

Biographical note

Mary Bellows was the mother of Thomas Hill's first wife, Anne Foster.

Identifier: Sub-Series 2.1

Correspondence, June 24-October 31, 1767	Box 2; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, February 10, 1772	Box 2; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, October 2, 1797	Box 2; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Thomas Hill, 1804 - 1825	Box 2; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Henrietta Barker Hill, 1815 - 1819	Box 2; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Henrietta Barker Hill, 1820 - 1822	Box 2; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Henrietta Barker Hill, 1822 - 1824	Box 2; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Miscellaneous Hill family letters, 1822 - 1890	Box 2; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Tom to Bessie, May 7, 1899-February 11	, 1900 Box 2; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Typescripts of letters	Box 2; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

Diary, Thomas Hill, 1799	Box 2; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Thomas Hill (1771-1828) biographical material	Box 2; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Henry Barker Hill (1849-1903) biographical material	Box 2; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
"Services in memory of Henry Barker Hill", April 8, 1903	Box 2; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
"Biographical memoir" and "Proceedings of the Washington Barker Hill, 1904	Academy of Sciences," Henry
Darker Hill, 1904	Box 2; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
"Biographical notice of Thomas Hill," by Andrew P. Peaboo	ly, n.d. Box 2; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
"An address at the funeral of Mrs. Mary Bellow", 1869	Box 2; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Pictures, unidentified	Box 2; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
"From the diary of Anne Foster Bellows", July 7, 1841	Box 2; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Diary, Ann F. Bellows, 1841	Box 2; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Papers of Anne Bellows	Box 2; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Miscellaneous, John Bellows	Box 2; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Memorial Day, n.d.	Box 2; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Autobiographical letter of Thomas Hill to Jack (John Alexan	nder Pierce, b. 1878), October 10,
Scope and Contents Copy 6, typescript.	Box 2; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)

Autobiographical letter of Thomas Hill to Jack (John Alexander Pierce, b. 1878), October 10, 1891

Box 2; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

Scope and Contents

Copy 7, manuscript.

Papers of Thomas Hill (1818-1891)

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, mostly to siblings and family while at Leominster and Harvard, with multiple typescript copies; letters to Rev. Fred Knapp (1840s) and also Rev. Samuel May; 1871-1872 letters to Hal while traveling in South America. Also includes Hill's writings, addresses, sermons, lectures, and biographical information.

Biographical note

Thomas Hill was the father of Lewis Pierce's wife and president of Harvard University.

Identifier: Sub-Series 2.2

Correspondence, April 17, 1831	Roy 3: Folder 1 (Miyed Materials)	
Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 3; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials	
Correspondence, December 15, 1836-May 6, 1838	D 0 E 11 0 0 E 11 () 11	
Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 3; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)	
Correspondence, May 29-30, 1838	Day 2. Falday 2 (Missad Matariala)	
Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 3; Folder 3 (Mixed Material	
Correspondence, June 19-July 5, 1838	D. 2. E. H. 4.05 . IM (1.11)	
Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 3; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)	
Correspondence, July 17-August 12, 1838	P. 0 F.H. 5 05 1M (
Scope and Contents	Box 3; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)	
Two copies.		
Correspondence, August 18-September [2], 1838	Roy 3: Folder 6 (Mixed Metericle)	
Scope and Contents	Box 3; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)	
Two copies.		

Correspondence, September 26-27, 1838 Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 3; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, October 11-[19], 1838 Scope and Contents	Box 3; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Two copies.	
Correspondence, November 11-12, 1838	Box 3; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents Two copies.	
Correspondence, November 30-[December 3], 1838	Box 3; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 3, 1 older 10 (whited whaterfalls)
Correspondence, January 22-[24], 1839	Box 3; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents Two copies.	
Correspondence, May 25-26, 1839	Box 3; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, June 21-[22], 1839	Box 3; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, June 21-December 4, 1839	Box 3; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, March 27, 1840-June 28, 1841	Box 3; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January 31, 1842	Box 3; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July 1842	Box 3; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, August 10, [1842]	Box 3; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, September 1-October 31, 1842	Box 3; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

Autobiographical letter to Jack (John Alexander Pierce, b.	1878), October 10, 1891 Box 3; Folder 32 (Mixed Material
Scope and Contents Copy 2.	20x 3, 1 older 31 (mixed material
Autobiographical letter to Jack (John Alexander Pierce, b.	1878), October 10, 1891 Box 3; Folder 31 (Mixed Material
Autobiographical letter to Jack (John Alexander Pierce, b.	1878), October 10, 1891 Box 3; Folder 30 (Mixed Material
Correspondence, December 29, [1871]-August 31, 1872	Box 3; Folder 29 (Mixed Material
Scope and Contents Manuscript.	_ 5 5, 2 5.66. 25 (
Correspondence, January 16-August 31, 1872	Box 3; Folder 28 (Mixed Material
Correspondence, fragment, n.d.	Box 3; Folder 27 (Mixed Material
Correspondence, November 13, 1845	Box 3; Folder 26 (Mixed Material
Scope and Contents Two copies.	
Scope and Contents	Box 3; Folder 25 (Mixed Material
Correspondence, August 31, 1844	Box 3; Folder 24 (Mixed Material
Two copies.	
Scope and Contents	Box 3; Folder 23 (Mixed Material
Correspondence, January 19-October 7, 1844	
Correspondence, February 24, 1843-April 23, 1844	Box 3; Folder 22 (Mixed Material
Correspondence, February 18-19, 1843	Box 3; Folder 21 (Mixed Material
	Box 3; Folder 20 (Mixed Material
Correspondence, February 17, 1843	

Autobiographical letter to Jack (John Alexander Pierce, b. 1878), October 10, 1891 Box 3; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

Scope and Contents

Copy 4.

Autobiographical letter to Jack (John Alexander Pierce, b. 1 Scope and Contents Copy 5.	878), October 10, 1891 Box 3; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, April 17-June 29, 1831	Box 3; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July 17-September 26, 1838	Box 3; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, October 11-May 26, 1839	Box 3; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, June 21-December 4, 1839	Box 3; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, March 27-1840-June 28, 1841	Box 3; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January 31, 1842-August 31, 1844	Box 3; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)
"Mss. Writings by Thomas Hill"	Box 4; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
"Phi Beta Kappa for A of Vermont, Burlington, June 25, 18	78" Box 4; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
"Optical illusions," by Thomas Hill	Box 4; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
"Account of being lost in Montana," by Thomas R. Hill	Box 4; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
"A pair of fogies"	Box 4; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
"Personal reminiscences of Agassiz," by Rev. Thomas Hill,	D.D. Box 4; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
"There's many a slip, 'twixt cup and lip"	Box 4; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

"The commercial capers of Sally Ann Jane, M.A.", 1885 Scope and Contents Evelina Pierce.	Box 4; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Sermons, 1826 - 1882	Box 4; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
"A sermon for fast day", 1853 Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 4; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
"Underneath are the everlasting arms", 1862 Scope and Contents Three copies.	Box 4; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
"In memory of Jacob Newman Knapp", 1868	Box 4; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
"Death and redemption", 1879	Box 4; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
"The hydrostatic paradox in morals", 1880 Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 4; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
"Sermons on great themes: The Bible", 1886	Box 4; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
"The three open books", 1890 Scope and Contents Two copies. Author unknown.	Box 4; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
"Annual address Harvard Natural History Society", 1853	Box 4; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
"An inaugural address, delivered at Antioch College" and "I College", 1859 - 1860 Scope and Contents Two copies of each.	Baccalaureate addressAntioch Box 4; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
"Catalogue of Antioch College", 1859	Box 4; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

"Addresses at the inauguration of Thomas Hill, D.D Ha	Box 4; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials
"Address Massachusetts Medical College", 1865	Box 4; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials
"An address delivered before the Association of the Alumn Me., July 12, 1876"	ni of Bowdoin College, Brunswick,
Scope and Contents Four copies.	Box 4; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials
"An elementary treatise of curvature", 1850	Box 4; Folder 23 (Mixed Material
"Geometry," by Thomas Hill, 1855	Box 4; Folder 24 (Mixed Material
"Transactions of the Middlesex South Agricultural Society	", 1868 Box 4; Folder 25 (Mixed Material
"An instrument for solving spherical triangles", 1879	Box 4; Folder 26 (Mixed Material
"Geometry, the foundation of learning", n.d.	Box 4; Folder 27 (Mixed Material
Published writings, clippings	Box 4; Folder 29 (Mixed Material
"Sermons, addresses, lectures, etc." Scope and Contents Original wrapping.	Box 5; Folder 1 (Mixed Material
"Thomas Hill, in memoriam", 1892	Box 5; Folder 2 (Mixed Material
Biographical notes, n.d.	Box 5; Folder 3 (Mixed Material
Biographical notes, written by Henry Barker Hill	Box 5; Folder 4 (Mixed Material
Correspondence about T. Hill, December 21, 1933-January	y 17, 1934 Box 5; Folder 5 (Mixed Materia)
[Thomas Hill], by Merle Curtis, October 1934	Box 5; Folder 6 (Mixed Material

"A man of many talents: President Thomas Hill," *Antioch Alumni Bulletin*, February 1936 Box 5; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

"A man of many talents: President Thomas Hill," *Antioch Alumni Bulletin*, February 1936 Box 5; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

Scope and Contents

Copy 2, with letter dated October 24, 1963.

Biographical notice: Thomas Hill by Andrew P. Peabody

Box 5; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Letters addressed to "Curtis" re Thomas Hill and Andrew P. Peabody, 1963

Box 5; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

Clippings and letters

Box 5; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

Box 6; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

Pierce family papers

Scope and Contents

Material representing family members from the eighteenth to the twentieth century, correspondence between family members, and personal papers related to the family homestead. Later papers include genealogical notes.

Identifier: Series 3

Assorted Pierce papers

Scope and Contents

Includes papers of Josiah Pierce II (1720-1799), Phebe Thompson Pierce (1862-1839), Phebe Elisabeth Sanborn (1823-1883), Daniel Pierce (1805-1856), Archelaus Lewis, Josiah Pierce VII (b. 1946), as well as unidentified or general family material.

Identifier: Sub-Series 3.1

Josiah Pierce II correspondence, December 2, 1785	Box 6; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Woburn ancestors, 1735 - 1789	Box 6; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Vital records, Woburn, 1641 Scope and Contents Copy.	Box 6; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Relating to J.P. II and J.P. III, 1785 - 1826	Box 6; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Notes on land deeds	Box 6; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Phebe Thompson Pierce envelope, July 22, 1806	

Phebe Thompson Pierce estate papers, 1811 - 1820	Box 6; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
"Things which Jen Bueford had in 1830"	Box 6; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Wheat crop, October 1837	Box 6; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
P.P. et al sold to Joshua Webb, May 1835	Box 6; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
The Female Society of Bostonfor promoting Christianity	among the Jews Box 6; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Phebe Elisabeth Sanborn correspondence, 1851 - 1873 Scope and Contents To Phebe Elisabeth Freeman Sanborn.	Box 6; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Daniel Pierce papers, 1831 - 1835	Box 6; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Daniel Pierce papers, 1837 - 1840	Box 6; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Daniel Pierce papers, 1841 - 1843	Box 6; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Daniel Pierce papers, 1844	Box 6; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Daniel Pierce papers, 1845	Box 6; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Daniel Pierce papers, 1846 - 1849	Box 6; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Daniel Pierce papers, 1850 - 1851	Box 6; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Daniel Pierce papers, 1852 - 1865	Box 6; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Regarding demise, Daniel Pierce, 1856	Box 6; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Saccarappa, September 11, 1830	Box 6; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

Archelaus Lewis will, 1834	
Scope and Contents Photocopy.	Box 6; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Research on Archelaus Lewis, 1904	Box 6; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Josiah Pierce VII baptismal certificate, 1946	Box 6; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
"The Little Bricks of 1952"	Box 6; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Josiah Pierce VII school reports, 1960 - 1967	Box 6; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)
Josiah Pierce VII clipping, Bowdoin Orient, 1968	Box 6; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)
Josiah Pierce VII lease with William Curtis Pierce, 1993	Box 6; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
Josiah Pierce VII wedding announcement, clipping, n.d.	Box 6; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence from Clarissa Shaw, 1814	Box 6A; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1822	Box 6A; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1870	Box 6A; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to grandparents, n.d.	Box 6A; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Miss Pierce, 1947	Box 6A; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)
Address by Rev. Samuel Pierce, 1830	Box 6A; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)
Unidentified account, Thomas Brown, 1831	Box 6A; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)
Poem, to Lucy D. Waterman	Box 6A; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)

Contents of certain files Scope and Contents From William Curtis Pierce's original order.	Box 6A; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)
Original wrappings	Box 6A; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)
Unidentified family clippings and material	Box 6A; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)
Photographs, unidentified, 20th century	Box 6A; Folder 42 (Graphic Materials)
Pressed and illustrated flowers	Box 6A; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)
Note, n.d.	Box 6A; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)
Silhouettes, unidentified	Box 6A; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)
"Papers from Nat Barrows," genealogical information	Box 6A; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)
Photographic images, albumen prints and carte-de-visit	e, some identified Box 7; Folder 1 (Graphic Materials)
Genealogy by G.W. Pierce (II)	Box 7; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
"Expenses of a journey to Michigan in June 1843"	Box 7; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diary, Anne Longfellow Pierce, 1874	Box 7; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Diary, unidentified, 1864	Box 7; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
"The Young Reader," by John Pierpont, 1835	Box 7; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of Josiah Pierce III (1756-1830)

Scope and Contents

Correspondence with family members organized chronologically; business and legislative papers include land deeds, dockets, Senate rule books, and estate papers executed by his children.

Related Materials

Sqr. Pierce to Loammi Baldwin at the archives of Harvard Business School. Some correspondence authored by Josiah III to his wife Phebe.

Identifier: Sub-Series 3.2

Correspondence, inventory and description, 1784 - 1797 Scope and Contents	Box 8; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Typescript.	
Letter to John Little, June 13, 1807	Box 8; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce IV, son, 1813 - 1815	Box 8; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, inventory and description by William Cur	rtis Pierce Box 8; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1814 - 1816	Box 8; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1817 - 1818	Box 8; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1822 - 1824	Box 8; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1825 - 1826	Box 8; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1827 - 1829	Box 8; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Phebe Thompson, description by Willia	m Curtis Pierce Box 8; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Phebe Thompson, 1785 - 1825	Box 8; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Phebe Thompson, 1785 - 1832	Box 8; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents Among the family.	

Poems	Box 8; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
"His book"	Box 8; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
"Memorandum", 1786	Box 8; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
John and Mary Richardson, January 1, 1816	Box 8; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Taxes paid by J.P., 1814 - 1820	Box 8; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Certificates of office, 1788 - 1821	Box 8; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Docket, 1799 - 1820	Box 8; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Docket, 1799 - 1820 Scope and Contents Photocopy, two copies.	Box 8; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Docket, 1799 - 1820 Scope and Contents Typescript, two copies.	Box 8; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Including Archelaus Lewis, 1812 - 1822	Box 8; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Cancelled promissory notes, 1820 - 1824	Box 8; Folder 23-24 (Mixed Materials)
Maine State Senate handbook, 1822	Box 8; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
Deeds, Jonathan Whittemore sold to J.P., March 17, 1803	Box 8; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Deeds, William Whittemore sold to J.P., January 13, 1808	Box 8; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)
Transactions by J.P. III and J.P. IV, 1812 - 1854	Box 8; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

Interests of Pierces in land, 1800 - 1844	Box 8; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
Interests of Pierces, 1786 - 1832	Box 8; Folder 30-31 (Mixed Materials)
Lands in Baldwin, 1803 - 1819	Box 8; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)
Deeds, 1791 - 1820	Box 8; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)
Inventory of the estate, 1830 Scope and Contents Typescript.	Box 9; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Division of the real estate, 1832 Scope and Contents Typescript.	Box 9; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
First probate account, 1831	Box 9; Folder 3-5 (Mixed Materials)
Second administrator's account, 1833	Box 9; Folder 6-8 (Mixed Materials)
J.P. to heirs of J.P. Rd., 1830 - 1836	Box 9; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Third administration account, 1836	Box 9; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Estate papers, 1837 - 1846	Box 9; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Accounts paid to Josiah Pierce IV, 1830 - 1840	Box 9; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Estate papers, inventory and description by William Cur	rtis Pierce Box 9; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Inventory with typescript, 1830	Box 9; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Documents, Josiah and Phebe Pierce estate	Box 9; Folder 15-18 (Mixed Materials)

Estate papers, Josiah and Phebe Pierce, 1831 - 1839	Box 9; Folder 19-21 (Mixed Materials)
"Please publish", February 14, 1818	Box 9A; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Documents, Josiah and Phebe Pierce, 1804 - 1814	Box 9A; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Contents of Squire Pierce's wallets	Box 9A; Folder 24-25 (Mixed Materials)
Wallets	Box 9A; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Boarding bill, 1822	Box 9A; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)
Papers, to her parents, 1787 - 1801	Box 9A; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)
Papers, November 17, 1835 and n.d.	Box 9A; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
Phebe Thompson, 1798 - 1815 Scope and Contents Mother of PTP.	Box 9A; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)
"Epitaph from my hon. Father Daniel Thompson"	Box 9A; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of Hannah Pierce (1788-1873)

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, including with brother Josiah Pierce and sister Sarah Pierce Gooch, as well as documents.

T 1 4 * 6 *	a 1	α.	\sim
Identifier:	Niin.	-Serie	6 4 4
iuchinici.	Sub	-20110	S J.J

C 1 1014 1010	
Correspondence, 1814 - 1819	Box 10; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1823 - 1824	Box 10; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents From Daniel Pierce (brother).	
Correspondence, 1823 - 1832	Box 10; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, 1833 - 1839	Box 10; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1827 - 1843	Box 10; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents Freemans to Aunt Hannah.	
Correspondence, 1831 - 1842	Box 10; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents From Calvin Ira Crocker (nephew).	
Correspondence, 1840 - 1845	Box 10; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1846 - 1850	Box 10; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1851 - 1855	Box 10; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1856 - 1860	Box 10; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1861 - 1866	Box 10; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1870 and n.d.	Box 10; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), inventory and Pierce, 1811 - 1866	l description by William Curtis
Scope and Contents Selected letters to and from Hannah.	Box 10; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1811 - 1814	Box 10; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1815 - 1817	Box 10; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1818 - 1823	Box 10; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1824 - 1827	Box 10; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)

Contents moved to folder 13	Box 10; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1828 - 1829	Box 10; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1830 - 1832	Box 10; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1833 - 1834	Box 10; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1835 - 1838	Box 10; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Contents moved to folder 13	Box 10; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1844 - 1849	Box 10; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1850 - 1852	Box 10; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1853 - 1854	Box 10; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1855 - 1856	Box 10; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1857 - 1859	Box 10; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce (brother), 1861 - 1866	Box 10; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Sarah Pierce Gooch (sister), 1827	- 1829 Box 10A; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Sarah Pierce Gooch (sister), 1830	- 1831 Box 10A; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Sarah Pierce Gooch (sister), 1832	- 1834 Box 10A; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Sarah Pierce Gooch (sister), 1835	- 1836 Box 10A; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence with Sarah Pierce Gooch (sister), 1837	Box 10A; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Sarah Pierce Gooch (sister), 1844	- 1849 Box 10A; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)
Commence de la constitución Disease Constitución 1950	. ,
Correspondence with Sarah Pierce Gooch (sister), 1850	Box 10A; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)
Philomadelphoi Society, 1814	Box 10A; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)
Constitution of the Social and Humane Society, 1814	Box 10A; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)
Reference letters, 1814 - 1819	Box 10A; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)
Estate receipts, 1827 - 1839	Box 10A; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)
Will, 1866 and 1873	Box 10A; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)
Drawings, attributed to H.P.	Box 10A; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of Josiah Pierce IV (1792-1866)

Scope and Contents

Correspondence organized chronologically, generally divided by family and friends; political correspondence organized alphabetically; Bowdoin College papers include correspondence as a student with family and friends, compositions, debates, and speeches, as well as later involvement with the college; later professional papers include speeches, legal judgments, Senate rule books, contracts, and receipts; extensive journals maintained throughout his life.

Identifier: Sub-Series 3.4

Correspondence to family, inventory of letters whi	ile at Bowdoin College by William Curtis
	Box 11; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1811 - 1813	Box 11; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1814	Box 11; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1815	Box 11; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to family, 1816	Box 11; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1817	Box 11; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1818	Box 11; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1819 - 1821	Box 11; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1822 - 1823	Box 11; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1824	Box 11; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1825	Box 11; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1826 - 1827	Box 11; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1828 - 1829 Scope and Contents Wrapping from original storage.	Box 11; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1830 - 1832	Box 11; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1833 - 1834	Box 11; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1835	Box 11; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1836 - 1837	Box 11; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1841 - 1845	Box 11; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1846 - 1849	Box 11; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, 1850 - 1858	Box 11; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to family, 1859 - 1864	Box 11; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to family, n.d.	Box 11; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to George W. Pierce (brother), 1821	Box 11; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to George W. Pierce (brother), 1822 - 1823	Box 11; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence from friends, 1815 - 1816	Box 11; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence from friends, 1817 - 1819	Box 11; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence from friends, 1820 - 1821	Box 11; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence from friends, 1822 - 1823	Box 11; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence concerning Bowdoin College, inventory	Box 11; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
Commencement program, Bowdoin College, 1818	Box 11; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence concerning Bowdoin College, 1818 - 1825	Box 11; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence concerning Bowdoin College, 1832 - 1833	Box 11; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence concerning Bowdoin College, 1834 - 1835	Box 11; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Benjamin Hale, 1818 - 1820	Box 11A; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Benjamin Hale, 1821 - 1822	Box 11A; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Benjamin Hale, 1823 - 1824	Box 11A; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)

Guide to the Pierce family collection Correspondence with Benjamin Hale, 1825 - 1827 Box 11A; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence with Benjamin Hale, 1828 - 1862 Box 11A; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence with Daniel Thompson (cousin), 1816 - 1819 Box 11A; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence with Daniel Thompson (cousin), 1820 - 1822 Box 11A; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence with Daniel Thompson (cousin), 1823 - 1824 Box 11A; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence with Daniel Thompson (cousin), 1825 - 1829 Box 11A; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence with Daniel Thompson (cousin), 1830 - 1835 Box 11A; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence with Daniel Thompson (cousin), 1837 - 1844 Box 11A; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence with Daniel Thompson (cousin), 1846 - 1865 Box 11A; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials) Correspondence, John Anderson - Stephen Emery, 1829 - 1836

Box 12; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

Scope and Contents

Political correspondence.

Correspondence, John Fairfield - John Locke, 1829 - 1836

Box 12; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

Scope and Contents

Political correspondence.

Correspondence, Joseph Noyes - Senator Woodbury, 1829 - 1836

Box 12; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

Scope and Contents

Political correspondence.

Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, inventory and description by William Curtis Pierce Box 12; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, 1786 - 1799

Box 12; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, 1801 - 1810	Box 12; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, 1811 - 1813	Box 12; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, 1813 - 1815	Box 12; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, 1816 - 1820	Box 12; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, 1821 - 1829	Box 12; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, 1830 - 1835	Box 12; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Baldwins to Pierces, 1840 - 1862	Box 12; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence, Waterville College, 1835 - 1842 Scope and Contents Photocopies.	Box 12; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence, Gorham Seminary, 1837 - 1843	Box 12; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence regarding Benjamin Thompson, 1837 - 1	Box 12; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence, 1854 - 1856 Scope and Contents Typescripts.	Box 12; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials
Envelopes, March 17, 1862 and March 1866	Box 12; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials
Composition drafts, 1813 - 1814 Scope and Contents Includes writings with no date.	Box 12; Folder 18-19 (Mixed Materials
"On the contemplation of the heavenly bodies", October 3	1811 Box 12; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials

x 12; Folder 21 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 22 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 23 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 24 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 25 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 26 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 27 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 28 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 29 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 30 (Mixed Material
August 31, 1815 x 12; Folder 31 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 32 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 33 (Mixed Material
red", 1845 x 12; Folder 34 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 35 (Mixed Material
x 12; Folder 36 (Mixed Material

Delta disputes, 1815 - 1816 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)
Odes and lines, 1813 - 1817 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)
Themes no. 1-7, 1816 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)
Themes no. 8-16, 1817 - 1818 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)
Forensick no. 1-6, 1817 - 1818 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)
P. no. 1-6, 1816 - 1818 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)
Theological Society no. 1-8, 1816 - 1818 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)
Exhibition part, 1817 - 1818 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)
Poems delivered, 1817 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)
"Address before the class", 1818 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)

"Oration: Commencement part", 1818 Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12A; Folder 47 (Mixed Materials)
"Circular", 1820	Box 12A; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials
Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	
"Oration: On taking the degree of A.M.", 1821	Box 12A; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials
Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	
"Pronounced before the Peuciean Society", 1824	Box 12A; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials
Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	BOX 12A, Polder 50 (Wined Waterials)
"The parent's expectation blasted on the effects of readi	ng works of fiction" Box 12A; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials
Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	Box 12/1, 1 older 51 (Mixed Millerials)
By laws, n.d.	Box 12A; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials
Scope and Contents Bowdoin College speech.	DOX 12A, Poluci 32 (Mixeu Materia
Commencement program, Bowdoin College, 1818, 182 Scope and Contents	21, and 1848 Box 12A; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials)
Bowdoin College speech.	
"Address before the P.D.S.", 1820 - 1821	Box 13; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
"Agricultural address", 1837	Box 13; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Lectures, n.d.	Box 13; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
"Address," Gorham Seminary, 1849	Box 13; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
"Address," Town Settlement Commemoration, n.d.	Box 13; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Speeches and benedictions, 1817 - 1822	Box 13; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Speeches and benedictions, 1823 - 1839	Box 13; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Speeches and benedictions, 1841 - 1868	Box 13; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Speeches and benedictions, n.d.	Box 13; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative papers, expense book, 1832	Box 13; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative papers, docket, 1832	Box 13; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative papers, 1833	Box 13; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative papers, 1833	Box 13; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative papers, 1833	Box 13; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative papers, 1833	Box 13; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative papers, 1832 - 1834	Box 13; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Legislative papers, petitions, n.d.	Box 13; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Senate Rules and Order, 1832 - 1833	Box 13; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Senate Rules and Order, 1835 - 1836	Box 13; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Board members, P.D.S., 1817	Box 13; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Paahdeuwkye Society notice, July 7, 1820	Box 13; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Defense, December 1820	Box 13; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)

Estate of Ruth Neal, 1823	Box 13; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Sentence of Benjamin Harmon, April 9, 1825	Box 13; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Resignation from militia, April 30, 1828	Box 13; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
J. Pierce & Son, 1828 - 1831	Box 13; Folder 26-32 (Mixed Materials)
Receipt, Daniel Fox, May 2, 1832	Box 13; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)
Vote, Fryeburg Temperance Society, July 4, 1832	Box 13; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)
Real estate sales, September 24, 1832	Box 13; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)
Division advocate, military memoranda, 1837	Box 13; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)
Coolidge v. Wadsworth, 1841	Box 13; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)
Payment affidavit, October 7, 1842	Box 13; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)
Contract for timber, October 7, 1842	Box 13; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)
Sale of timber, November 29, 1842	Box 13; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)
Disbursement of timber payments, November 29, 1842	Box 13; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)
Judge of Probate appointment, 1846 - 1853	Box 13; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)
Probate memorandum, 1847	Box 13; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)
"Notes due me", 1850 - 1851	Box 13; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)

Legal notes, n.d.	Box 13; Folder 45-47 (Mixed Materials)
Agreement among heirs for management, March 29, 1839	Box 13; Folder 48 (Mixed Materials)
Vote authorizing S. Longfellow to take a deed of J.P., July	y 3, 1839 Box 13; Folder 49 (Mixed Materials
Bequeath to sons, n.d.	Box 13; Folder 50 (Mixed Materials
Obituary, Eliza L. Pierce (1838-1879)	Box 13; Folder 51 (Mixed Materials
Obituary, clipping, Portland Transcript, July 21, 1866	Box 13; Folder 52 (Mixed Materials
Obituary, clipping, <i>Eastern Argus</i> , June 26, 1886 Scope and Contents Photocopy.	Box 13; Folder 53 (Mixed Materials)
Exercise books, 1803	Box 14; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials
Fragments, 1813 - 1815	Box 14; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials
Fragments, n.d.	Box 14; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials
Students at Bridgeton Academy, 1813	Box 14; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials
Receipts and certificates, 1807 - 1812	Box 14; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials
Diary pages, 1820s	Box 14; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
"Books from Park Street House", June 17, 1891	Box 14; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
"The avalanche of the White Hills" and "Hogarth"	Box 14; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
"Costumed Russes" and Russian emperor, prints	Box 14; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Departure from Saratoga, n.d.	Box 14; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
"Bits of writing", n.d.	Box 14; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Indenture, Benjamin Phinney, April 6, 1839	Box 14; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Journal and obituaries, 1809 - 1810	Box 14; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Obituaries, Gorham, 1830, 1846 and 1854	Box 14; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
The History of John Gilpin, Philadelphia, 1807	Box 14; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Pocket account book, 1839 and 1841	Box 14; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)
Boston Almanac, 1847	Box 14; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
"Old ancestral Bible", November 17, 1851	Box 14; Object envelope 4 (Mixed Materials)
Carabasset	Box 14; Object envelope 5 (Mixed Materials)
"Book of the class of graduates of Bowdoin College"	', 1818 Box 14; Object envelope 6 (Mixed Materials)
Maine Register, 1834	Box 14; Object envelope 7 (Mixed Materials)
Record of female publick school, Gorham, 1827	Box 14; Object envelope 8 (Mixed Materials)
Accounts and journal entries, 1809 - 1814	Box 15; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Excursion to Vermont and journal entries, 1816 - 18	Box 15; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, Bowdoin College, 1815	Box 15; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

Journals and volumes, 1822	Box 15; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1834	Box 15; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1845	Box 15; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1847	Box 15; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1847	Box 15; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1848	Box 15; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1849	Box 16; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1850	Box 16; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1851	Box 16; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1854	Box 16; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1857	Box 16; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1860	Box 16; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1861	Box 16; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1862	Box 17; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1863	Box 17; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Journals and volumes, 1864	Box 17; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of Ruth Pierce Crocker (b. 1794)

Scope and Contents

Correspondence organized chronologically, mostly with Hannah Pierce (sister); includes papers of Ira Crocker (husband).

Correspondence to Ruth from admirers, 1817 - 1819	Box 18; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1844 - 1858	Box 18; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1864 - 1866	Box 18; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1870 - 1874	Box 18; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence "to Crocker's", 1841 - 1851	Box 18; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence "to Crocker's", 1847 - 1852	Box 18; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1823 - 1829	Box 18; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1820 - 1827	Box 18; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1827 - 1829	Box 18; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1830 - 1831	Box 18; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1832 - 1833	Box 18; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1834 - 1835	Box 18; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1836 - 1839	Box 18; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1841 - 1845	Box 18; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1846 - 1850	Box 18; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1850 - 1851	Box 18; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1852 - 1855	Box 18; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1856 - 1863	Box 18; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), 1864 - 1870	Box 18; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), n.d.	Box 18; Folder 20-23 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence with Hannah Pierce (sister), n.d.	Box 18; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Will, March 18, 1875	Box 18; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
Ira Crocker (husband) land holding documents, 1824 - 18	354 Box 18; Folder 26-27 (Mixed Materials)
"Original dialog" by S. Smith Jr., Ruth Pierce as Attanta	Box 18; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)
ers of Nancy Pierce Freeman (b. 1796) and Charles Freen Identifier: Sub-Series 3.6	nan
Correspondence to Nancy Pierce from Hannah Pierce, 18	Box 19; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence of Nancy Pierce Freeman, 1822	Box 19; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Charles Freeman recommendation, 1848	Box 19; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence of Charles Freeman, 1851 - 1863	Box 19; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Deeds: bought from John McDonald, June 23, 1835	Box 19; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Deeds: bought from James Sanborn, December 27, 1841	Box 19; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials
Deeds: sold to Phebe Elizabeth Sanborn, May 28, 1846	Box 19; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials
Deeds: bought from John C. Hayes, February 3, 1858	Box 19; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials
Wrapping from original storage	Box 19; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials
Estate inventory, 1867	Box 19; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials
10th New Hampshire turnpike	Box 19; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials
Map and property lines	Box 19; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials
Certificates of stocks	Box 19; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials
Wills and agreements	Box 19; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials
Additional deeds and estate materials including Samuel F	reeman Box 19; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials
Mill at Gorham town to Enoch Freeman, 1761	Box 19; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials
Drawings, 1813	Box 19; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials
Continental currency, 1776 - 1801	Box 19; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials
Sermon, n.d.	Box 19; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials
ers of Harriet Pierce (1798-1829) Identifier: Sub-Series 3.7	
Correspondence, 1813 - 1819	Box 20; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials

Correspondence, 1822 - 1826	Box 20; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, December 10, 1823	Box 20; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, March 2, 1825	Box 20; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Josiah Pierce IV (brother), 1816 - 1827	Box 20; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence from Harriet to family members, 1818 - 1	828 Box 20; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence about Harriet's illness, 1828	Box 20; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
The Grave, A Poem by Robert Blair, Hallowell, 1813	Box 20; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Membership, Philomadelphos Society, August 27, 1815	Box 20; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
References, October 14, 1818	Box 20; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
"The death of my mother," poem by Harriet Pierce, March	Box 20; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Poem, by J.S. Smith to H. Pierce with silhouette, n.d.	Box 20; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Drawing, n.d.	Box 20; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of George Washington Pierce I (b. 1805)

Scope and Contents

Correspondence organized chronologically, divided by family and friends; political correspondence organized alphabetically; Franklin Pierce (14th U.S. President) was classmate at Bowdoin and a distant cousin.

Identifier: Sub-Series 3.8

Inventory of letters to Josiah Pierce IV (brother) from George W. Pierce while at Bowdoin, 1821 - 1825

Box 21; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to George W. Pierce, 1811 - 1823

Box 21; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, 1821 - 1823	Box 21; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1824 - 1825	Box 21; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1825 - 1826	Box 21; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1827 - 1828	Box 21; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1829	Box 21; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1830 - 1831	Box 21; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1832 - 1833	Box 21; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1834	Box 21; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1835	Box 21; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence inventory by William Curtis Pierce	Box 21; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1818 - 1826	Box 21; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1829 - 1835	Box 21; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Political correspondence, John Anderson - William G. Crosh	Box 21; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Political correspondence, Andrew P. Dunlap - R.G. Green	Box 21; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Political correspondence, John F. Hartley - Albert G. Lane	Box 21; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Political correspondence, Alfred Marshall - John D. O'Brian	Box 21; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)

Political correspondence, B. Palmer - John Ruggles	Box 21; Folder 19 (Mixed Materia)
Political correspondence, Joseph Sewall - Reed Williams	Box 21; Folder 20 (Mixed Material
Political correspondence with Nathan Clifford, 1832 - 1834 Scope and Contents Typescripts.	Box 21; Folder 21 (Mixed Material
Political correspondence with Franklin Pierce (cousin), 183	2 Box 21; Folder 22 (Mixed Material
Political correspondence with Franklin Pierce (cousin), 183	3 - 1835 Box 21; Folder 23 (Mixed Materia)
Research notes from William Curtis Pierce	Box 21; Folder 24 (Mixed Material
"Incidents in the life of George W. Pierce, Esq.", 1854	Box 21; Folder 25 (Mixed Materia
Obituary, Records of the Cumberland Bar, n.d. Scope and Contents Three copies.	Box 21; Folder 26 (Mixed Materia)
Obituary, clippings, 1833	Box 21; Folder 27 (Mixed Materia
Bunker Hill Monument Association, partial, n.d.	Box 21; Folder 28 (Mixed Materia
Addresses, 1828 - 1838	Box 21; Folder 29 (Mixed Materia
Silhouette, 1825	Box 21; Folder 30 (Mixed Materia
Moore's Irish melodies, volume, 1825	Box 21; Folder 31 (Mixed Materia
Clipping, Eastern Argus, August 1838 Scope and Contents Photocopy.	Box 21; Folder 32 (Mixed Materia

Paper with name written	
_	Box 21; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of Josiah Pierce V (1827-1913)

Scope and Contents

Extensive correspondence with family, organized chronologically.

Correspondence, 1838 - 1840	Box 22; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Bowdoin College, 1843	Box 22; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Bowdoin College, 1844	Box 22; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Bowdoin College, 1845	Box 22; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Bowdoin College, 1846	Box 22; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, September 1846 - December 1847	Box 22; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1848	Box 22; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1849	Box 22; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1850	Box 22; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1851 - 1852 Scope and Contents Wrapping from original storage.	Box 22; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1853	Box 22; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1854	Box 22; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, September - October 1855	Box 22; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, October 18 - December 15, 1855 Scope and Contents Typescript.	Box 22; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, November - December 1855	Box 22; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January - August 1856	Box 22; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, August - December 1856	Box 22; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January 28, 1857 Scope and Contents Copy.	Box 22; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January - June 1857	Box 22; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July - December 1857	Box 22; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1858	Box 22; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1859	Box 22; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1860	Box 22; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1861	Box 22; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1862	Box 22; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1863	Box 22; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1864	Box 22; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1865	Box 22; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, 1866	Box 22; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1867 Scope and Contents	Box 22; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)
Wrapping from original storage.	
Correspondence, 1868	Box 22; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1869 - 1870	Box 22; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1871 - 1873	Box 22; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1874 - 1877	Box 23; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, February 1, 1878	Box 23; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents Photocopy.	
Correspondence, 1879 - 1880	Box 23; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1881	Box 23; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1882	Box 23; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1883 - 1884	Box 23; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1885 - 1887	Box 23; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1889 - 1894	Box 23; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1896 - 1899	Box 23; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1900 - 1908	

Correspondence to Aunt Hannah (Pierce), 1840 - 1868	Box 23; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence to Aunt (Anne Longfellow Pierce), 1865	- 1896 Box 23; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence to Mrs. Frank Cheney, 1888 and n.d.	Box 23; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence to Mrs. Frank Cheney, 1889 - 1894	Box 23; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials
Journal, Bowdoin College, 1842 - 1844	Box 23; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials
Genealogical information	Box 23; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials
Obituary, Portland Sunday Telegram, December 28, 1913	Box 23; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials
List of articles owned, 1849	Box 23; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials
General Society of Russian Railways, 1861	Box 23; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials
Accounts with Winans Bros. Co., 1865 - 1869	Box 23; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials
Letter from husband of Barbara, wet-nurse, October 26, 18	Box 23; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials
Translation, Exchange Newspaper, February 2, 1869	Box 23; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials
Board notices and invitations	Box 23; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials
Diary from Dorothy Pierce (daughter) to mother, 1913	Box 23; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials
Carte-de-visite, Alexander Pierce (son, 1867-1874), heads	tone Box 23; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials
Deeds, Cumberland County Scope and Contents Photocopies.	Box 23; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials

Papers of Lewis Pierce (1832-1915)

Scope and Contents

Brief correspondence organized chronologically; annotated diaries; autograph collection organized chronologically, including John Hancock, John Quincy Adams, and Henry Wadsworth Longfellow.

Correspondence, September 21, 1849	Box 24; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Mary Bellows Pierce (wife), 1878 - 1899	Box 24; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, telegram, September 10, 1862	Box 24; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, October 5, 1870	Box 24; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, May 5, 1879	Box 24; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, Henry Hill Pierce (son) to Mama (Mary Be	ellows Hill Pierce), March 8, 1885 Box 24; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, n.d.	Box 24; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Commencement program, Bowdoin College, 1852	Box 24; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Diary, 1857, 1873-1874	Box 24; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Diary, 1875-1876 and 1878	Box 24; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Wedding announcement, calling cards	Box 24; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Biographical note and clipping, 1950	Box 24; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Obituary, Maj. Josiah Pierce [VI] (1861-1902), clippings, 19	002 Box 24; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Albumen print, identified children, n.d.	Box 24; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

Receipts, 1902 - 1911	Box 24; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Travel log, Lewis and Anne Longfellow Pierce, 1868 and	l 1870 Box 24; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Autograph collection, notes [William Curtis Pierce] Scope and Contents Folder number repeats in original finding aid.	Box 24; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Autograph collection, John Hancock, June 4, 1784	Box 24; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Autograph collection, John Quincy Adams, February 28,	1845 Box 24; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Autograph collection, Aunt Anne [Longfellow] and Henry 1869	y Wadsworth Longfellow, June 9-13, Box 24; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Autograph collection, Congressman T.B. Reed, July 7, 18	883-1897 Box 24; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Autograph collection, Charles F. Adams, June 2, 1888	Box 24; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Autograph collection, George Bradford, September 8, 189	96 Box 24; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Autograph collection, Senator William Frye, 1896 - 1911	Box 24; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of William John Curtis (1854-1927)

Scope and Contents

Correspondence organized chronologically; research notes for intended book *Courageous Advocacy* (Box 25/Folders 21-25); wills and addresses given.

Biographical note

Father of Katherine R. Curtis Pierce, married to Henry Hill Pierce.

Correspondence, 1851 - 1856	Box 25; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1857 - 1859	Box 25; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1860 - 1862	Box 25; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, 1864 - 1868	Box 25; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1869 - 1872	Box 25; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1873 - 1883	Box 25; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1891 - 1904	Box 25; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Wrapping from original housing	Box 25; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1901 - 1919	Box 25; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1918 - 1921	Box 25; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, October 1920	Box 25; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, published, October 24, 1920	Box 25; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, February-March 1921	Box 25; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, April-May 1921	Box 25; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, March-April 1922	Box 25; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, May 1922	Box 25; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, May-June 1922	Box 25; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, August 10, 1925	Box 25; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Miscellaneous, 1898 - 1907	Box 25; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to Jack (son), 1916	Box 25; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
"Enduring names"	Box 25; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials
"Decisive battles of the law," Harper's Monthly Magazine	Box 25; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials
Clippings	Box 25; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials
"Victories of great lawyers," The Green Bag	Box 25; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials
"Account of prosecution of Verres, Life of Cicero"	Box 25; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials
Will, John Curtis (father), 1866	Box 26; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Will, 1927	Box 26; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials
Theft from property, 1871	Box 26; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials
Acknowledgment of gift, Bowdoin College, 1928	Box 26; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials
Birthdates of children	Box 26; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials
Clippings, 1904 and n.d.	Box 26; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Genealogical information	Box 26; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Biographical sketch, n.d.	Box 26; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Address to Brunswick High School, 1879	Box 26; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Address, American and New York Bar Associations, 1898	and 1908 Box 26; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

Address, Alabama Bar Association, 1909	Box 26; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Address, Consolidated Stock and Petroleum Exchange, 190	7 Box 26; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
"Remarks on installation of Hon. Robert McC. Marsh", n.d.	Box 26; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Clippings	Box 26; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of Henry Hill Pierce (1875-1940)

Scope and Contents

Extensive correspondence with parents, organized chronologically; report cards from Bowdoin College; professional papers from law firm; diaries and biographical writings by William Curtis Pierce (son).

Identifier:	Sub-Series 3.12
--------------------	-----------------

Correspondence, 1882 - 1893	Box 27; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1892	Box 27; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1893	Box 27; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1894 - 1895	Box 27; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence and envelopes, 1896	Box 27; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, October-December 1896	Box 27; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-July 1897	Box 27; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, October-December 1897	Box 27; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-March 1898	Box 27; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, April-July 1898	Box 27; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, August-December 1898	Box 27; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-June 1899	Box 27; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July-December 1899	Box 27; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-May 1900	Box 27; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, June-December 1900	Box 27; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-June 1901	Box 27; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July-December 1901	Box 27; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-March 1902	Box 28; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, April-August 1902	Box 28; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, September-December 1902	Box 28; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-June 1903	Box 28; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July-December 1903	Box 28; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-April 1904	Box 28; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, May-August 1904	Box 28; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, September-December 1904	Box 28; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-March 1905	Box 28; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, April-July 1905	Box 28; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, August-September 1905	Box 28; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, October-December 1905	Box 28; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-June 1906	Box 28; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July-December 1906	Box 29; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-April 1907	Box 29; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, May-December 1907	Box 29; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-June 1908	Box 29; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July-December 1908	Box 29; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-June 1909	Box 29; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July-December 1909	Box 29; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-June 1910	Box 29; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July-December 1910	Box 29; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1911	Box 29; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, January-June 1912	Box 29; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July-December 1912	Box 29; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, 1913	Box 29; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1914	Box 29; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1915 - 1917	Box 29; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, July 26, 1905 and August 21, 1922	Box 30; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence, 1901 - 1917 Scope and Contents Typescript.	Box 30; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Poems	Box 30; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Journal, 1888	Box 30; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Journal, 1890	Box 30; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Letter to the editor, clipping, July 9, 1905	Box 30; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Bowdoin College reports, 1892 - 1896	Box 30; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Bowdoin College, miscellaneous compositions	Box 30; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Bowdoin College, "The ethical element in Shakespearian	n tragedy" Box 30; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Bowdoin College, clippings	Box 30; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
U.S. Civil Service Commission exam, 1896	Box 30; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Partnership agreement, Sullivan & Cromwell, 1925	Box 30; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Partnership at Sullivan & Cromwell, 1927 - 1928	Box 30; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

Box 30; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Cromwell, 1948 Box 30; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
1915 Box 30; Folder 17-18 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 25-27 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)
Box 30; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of Katherine Robinson Curtis Pierce [Mrs. Henry Hill Pierce] (1882-1970)

Scope and Contents

Correspondence organized chronologically with various family members; extensive diaries with detailed entries with tabs indicating removed items. Includes some papers of Henry Hill Pierce.

Identifier: Sub-Series 3.13

Volume, "Questions and figures: Politiques," by Raymond Poincare, 1907

Box 31; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to Mrs. Lewis Pierce [Mary Bellows Hill], 1913

Box 31; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)

Scope and Contents

Mary Bellows Hill (1846-1917), mother-in-law.

Correspondence, 1923

Box 31; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

Bowdoin College Honorary Degree, May 22, 1933

Box 31; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from E.B. White, January 16, 1947

Box 31; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from Elizabeth Neall Gay Pierce, July 1945-September 1954

Box 31; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

Scope and Contents

Wife of William Curtis Pierce.

Correspondence from Elizabeth Neall Gay Pierce, 1958 - 1960

Box 31; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from Elizabeth Neall Gay Pierce, 1962 - 1963

Box 31; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence, 1950-1966 and n.d.

Box 31; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Postcards, 1961

Box 31; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from Henry Hill Pierce, Jr. (son), 1963 - 1966

Box 31; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from Benjamin T. Pierce (son), 1966

Box 31; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from Martin Gay Pierce (grandchild), 1951 - 1967

Box 31; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence from Martin Gay Pierce (grandchild), n.d.	Box 31; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Elizabeth "Bessie" Pierce (Stout) (gr	andchild), 1956-1963 and n.d. Box 31; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Josiah Pierce VIII (grandchild), 1959	9-1960 and n.d. Box 31; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials
Astrological reading	Box 31; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials
Writing exercise, Joe Pierce	Box 31; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials
"Birthdays", n.d.	Box 31; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials
"A brief summary World Council of Churches", 1930 - 1	1952 Box 31; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials
"Random notes", 1955	Box 31; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials
St. George's Bulletin, 1954 and 1957	Box 31; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials
Clipping, New York Times, June 16, 1962	Box 31; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials
Expense report, 1963	Box 31; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials
"Letters of William J. Curtis" (father), 1892 - 1897 Scope and Contents Includes typescripts, 1906.	Box 31; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials
Portlaw, house of William J. Curtis	Box 31; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials
Albumen print, William J. Curtis, n.d.	Box 31; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials
Photograph, Curtis family at Portlaw, ca. 1919 Scope and Contents Seventeen copies.	Box 31; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials

Diaries, 1905 - 1909	Box 32; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1910	Box 32; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1933	Box 32; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1934	Box 32; Object envelope 4 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1905 - 1909	Box 32; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1910	Box 32; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1933	Box 32; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1935	Box 33; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1936	Box 33; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1937	Box 33; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1938	Box 33; Object envelope 4 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1935	Box 33; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1937	Box 33; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1938	Box 33; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1939	Box 34; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1940	Box 34; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)

Diaries, 1941	Box 34; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1942	Box 34; Object envelope 4 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1939	Box 34; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1940	Box 34; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1941	Box 34; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1942	Box 34; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1943	Box 35; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1944	Box 35; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1945	Box 35; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1946	Box 35; Object envelope 4 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1947	Box 35; Object envelope 5 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1948	Box 35; Object envelope 6 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1943	Box 35; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1944	Box 35; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1945	Box 35; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1946	Box 35; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)

Items removed from diary, 1947	Box 35; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1949	Box 36; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1950	Box 36; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1951	Box 36; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1952	Box 36; Object envelope 4 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1953	Box 36; Object envelope 5 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1950	Box 36; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1951	Box 36; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1952	Box 36; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1953	Box 36; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1954	Box 37; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1955	Box 37; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1956	Box 37; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1957	Box 37; Object envelope 4 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1958	Box 37; Object envelope 5 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1954	Box 37; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

Items removed from diary, 1955	Box 37; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1956	Box 37; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1957	Box 37; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1958	Box 37; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1959	Box 38; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1960	Box 38; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1961	Box 38; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1962	Box 38; Object envelope 4 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1959	Box 38; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1960	Box 38; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1961	Box 38; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1962	Box 38; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1963	Box 39; Object envelope 1 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1964	Box 39; Object envelope 2 (Mixed Materials)
Diaries, 1965	Box 39; Object envelope 3 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1963	Box 39; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)

Items removed from diary, 1964	Box 39; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Items removed from diary, 1965	Box 39; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)

Papers of William Curtis Pierce (1906-2003)

Scope and Contents

Extensive correspondence organized chronologically; WWII correspondence to Elizabeth Neall Gay Pierce (1907-2005, wife) separated and organized chronologically. Sub-series papers include those of Elizabeth Pierce.

Correspondence to parents, notes from W.C.P.	Box 40; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, postcards, 1930 and n.d.	Box 40; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, n.d.	Box 40; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1919 - 1923	Box 40; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1925 - 1926	Box 40; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1927 - 1929	Box 40; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1930	Box 40; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1931 - 1932	Box 40; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, typescript, 1919 - 1929 Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 40; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, typescript, 1920 and n.d.	Box 40; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, typescript, 1927	Box 40; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to parents, typescript, 1930	Box 40; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, typescript, 1931	Box 40; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1933	Box 40; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1934	Box 40; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1936	Box 40; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1936-late 1930s	Box 40; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, n.d.	Box 40; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1941	Box 40; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, 1942	Box 40; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, January-June 1943	Box 40; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, July-November 1943	Box 40; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, February-June 1944	Box 40; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, July-September 1944	Box 40; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, October-December 1944	Box 40; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, January-March 1945	Box 40; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, March-May 1945	Box 40; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to parents, June-July 1945	Box 40; Folder 28 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, August-September 1945	Box 40; Folder 29 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence from Martin Gay Pierce (son), September	er 10, 1945 Box 40; Folder 30 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, July-September 1946	Box 40; Folder 31 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, July-September 1947	Box 40; Folder 32 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, June-August 1948	Box 40; Folder 33 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, June-July 1949	Box 40; Folder 34 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, July 1950-July 1951	Box 40; Folder 35 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, January-June 1952	Box 40; Folder 36 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, June-September 1953	Box 40; Folder 37 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, June-September 1954	Box 40; Folder 38 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, May-July 1955	Box 40; Folder 39 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, June 1956-July 1957	Box 40; Folder 40 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, June 1958-September 1959	Box 40; Folder 41 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, June 1960-September 1962	Box 40; Folder 42 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, June 1963-August 1964	Box 40; Folder 43 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to parents, June 1965-July 1967	Box 40; Folder 44 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to parents, May 5, 1970	Box 40; Folder 45 (Mixed Materials)
Legal notes, 1963 - 1965	Box 40; Folder 46 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, August 1942	Box 41; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, September 1942	Box 41; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, October 1-14, 1942	Box 41; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, October 26-November	er 17, 1942 Box 41; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, November 19-Decem	ber 1942 Box 41; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, January 1943	Box 41; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, February 1943	Box 41; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, March-April 7, 1943	Box 41; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, April 19-May 26, 194	Box 41; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, August 1943	Box 41; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, July 1944	Box 41; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Martin G. Pierce, July 29, 1944	Box 41; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, July 29-August 12, 19	944 Box 41; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)

Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, August 16-October	25, 1944 Box 41; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence to Elizabeth Pierce, August-September 1	1945 Box 41; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence to Uncle Ben (Benjamin T. Pierce) from	Martin G. Pierce, n.d. Box 41; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from children, 1958-1971 and n.d.	Box 41; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from children, 1959 - 1961	Box 41; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from children, 1993	Box 41; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence, 1961 - 1963	Box 42; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence, 1967	Box 42; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence, 1969, 1972, and 1979	Box 42; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence, 1991	Box 42; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence with cousins, 1954	Box 42; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials
"The Curtis family", 1957 Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 42; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence with Ben, 1991	Box 42; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials
Authorities as to descent, n.d.	Box 42; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials
Address stamp	Box 42; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials
"The nice book", 1913	Box 42; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials

"The story book", 1914	Box 42; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Red Cross lifetime membership, 1917	Box 42; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
Property lines, 1962	Box 42; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
Bessie's wedding, 1963	Box 42; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
"Inscription for a book plate," Bowdoin College Library,	1965 Box 42; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
"Index to plastic relief maps" and order form, 1966	Box 42; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Property lines, 1984	Box 42; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
"Sebago tradition: Stories about local people", n.d. Scope and Contents Two copies.	Box 42; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Clipping, wedding of Elizabeth Pierce Stout, 1993 Scope and Contents Photocopy.	Box 42; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Notes from Pierce family papers, n.d.	Box 42; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Art show of Henry Pierce, January 31, 1983	Box 42; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Intentions for bequest of collection, 1979 and 1988	Box 42; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence of Elizabeth Pierce to Pamela	Box 42; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
NSCDA: "Writingsfor her group of friends", n.d.	Box 42; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
NSCDA: Clipping, n.d.	Box 42; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)

Archelaus Lewis papers

Scope and Contents
Spelling varies (Archelaus and Archaelaus).

See also Series 3, Box 6, for A. Lewis.

Identifier: Series 4

Original 1780 deed, Saccarappa property	
Scope and Contents Dole to A. Lewis.	Box 43; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials
Deed information, 1814 Scope and Contents	Box 43; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials
A. Lewis, J. Gordon, estate of J. Webb.	
A. Lewis, executor's account book	Box 43; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials
A. Lewis estate inventory	Box 43; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials
Estate papers of A. Lewis, 1834	Box 43; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials
A. Lewis correspondence	Box 43; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials
Wallet, A. Lewis accounts	Box 43; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials
A. Lewis account with Stephen Longfellow	Box 43; Folder 8 (Mixed Material
Estate transactions	Box 43; Folder 9-15 (Mixed Material
Ledgers and transactions	Box 43; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials
Daniel Fox and Josiah Pierce, executors of A. Lewis estate	Box 43; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials
Joshua Webb's claims to Daniel Fox and Josiah Pierce	Box 43; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials
A. Lewis' estate to Daniel Fox and Josiah Pierce	Box 43; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials

Clippings, A. Lewis estate, 1834	Box 43; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
To Josiah Pierce and Daniel Fox, re estate of A. Lewis	Box 43; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
A. Lewis papers, 1825 - 1835	Box 43; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
A. Lewis papers, 1829 - 1834	Box 43; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Correspondence re legal issues, original estate, 1834 - 1835	Box 43; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Letter from Henry Pierce re A. Lewis	Box 43; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
Letter from L.B. Chapman to W.W. Mansfield re. Maj. Lewis	Box 43; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Clippings re Maj. A. Lewis, 1900	Box 43; Folder 27 (Mixed Materials)

Pierce Place, Baldwin (Me.)

Scope and Contents

Papers related to the homestead, Pierce Place, in Baldwin, Me., as well as property and businesses of the estate. Also includes documents related to the history of Baldwin, Me., its settlement and local businesses, neighboring towns, and the state of Maine. Documents, ranging from the eighteenth to twentieth century, are not in strict chronological order.

Identifier: Series 5

Inventory and description by William Curtis Pierce	Box 44; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
"Minutes of requests made by my father", 1829	Box 44; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Documents	Box 44; Folder 3-6 (Mixed Materials)
After J.P. III's death, 1833 - 1874	Box 44; Folder 7-8 (Mixed Materials)
Documents from Harvard Business School archives, 1775 - 178 Scope and Contents Copies.	Box 44; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)

Accounts of Daniel Pierce while running farm, 1830s	Box 44; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials
Correspondence from Daniel to Hannah about the house, 1838	- 1852 Box 44; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials
Original deeds and papers, 1700s	Box 45; Folder 1-2 (Mixed Materials
Scope and Contents Neighboring towns, states, and Barbados.	
Inventory and description by William Curtis Pierce	Box 45; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials
Documents	Box 45; Folder 4-5 (Mixed Materials
Early transactions in Flintstown/Baldwin	Box 45; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials
Early titles, roads, and actions, 1783 - 1817	Box 45; Folder 7-9 (Mixed Materials
"A Plan of Baldwin", June 8, 1780	Box 45; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials
Scope and Contents Copy.	
Seth Spring land sales, 1811 - 1814	Box 45; Folder 11-12 (Mixed Materials
Papers related to separation, 1816	Box 45; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials
Cumberland and Oxford Canal, Eastern Argus, February 19, 18	822 Box 45; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials
Scope and Contents Photocopy.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Post office established, January 23, 1834	Box 45; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials
"The Baldwin Apple and its Origin," clipping, June 29, 1872	Box 45; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials
Annual report, March 1, 1879	Box 45; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials

Centennial celebration, June 23, 1902	Box 45; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Clipping, Portland Daily Press, June 24, 1902	Box 45; Folder 19 (Mixed Materials)
Notes taken from Flintstown proprietors Scope and Contents Typescript.	Box 45; Folder 20 (Mixed Materials)
Sesquicentennial clipping, Portland Sunday Telegram, 1952	Box 45; Folder 21 (Mixed Materials)
Plan to remodel Tavern House, n.d.	Box 45; Folder 22 (Mixed Materials)
The Old Red Church, Standish, n.d.	Box 45; Folder 23 (Mixed Materials)
Wrapping for old newspapers	Box 45; Folder 24 (Mixed Materials)
Notes taken from Flintstown proprietors	Box 45; Folder 25 (Mixed Materials)
Catalogue of Cornish Library, 1873	Box 45; Folder 26 (Mixed Materials)
Pension, Charles H. Davis, August 18, 1855	Box 46; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Public road petition, Farmington, 1864 Scope and Contents Copy.	Box 46; Folder 2 (Mixed Materials)
Pew assignment, First Parish Church, Brunswick, 1846	Box 46; Folder 3 (Mixed Materials)
Jenny Lind concert ticket and engraving, 1851	Box 46; Folder 4 (Mixed Materials)
"Terrible Fire!," Portland Daily Press, July 6, 1866	Box 46; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)
Maine Mutual Fire Insurance Company by-laws	Box 46; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials)

Finance clippings, Harper's Weekly, 1908	Box 46; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials)
The Literary Digest, 1909	Box 46; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials)
"Chinch Bugs" clipping, n.d.	Box 46; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials)
"A Maine Profile" by David B. Walker, 1964	Box 46; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials)
Bowdoin College catalogue, 1825	Box 46; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials)
Bowdoin College bulletin, 1923	Box 46; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials)
European-American Banking Corporation, 1970 - 1971	Box 46; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials)
"The Siege and Capture of Fort Loyall," by John T. Hull, 1885	Box 46; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials)
History of the Maine Historical Society, 1953	Box 46; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials)
Texas land colonization, 1834	Box 46; Folder 16 (Mixed Materials)
Magazine article about Russia, Life, n.d.	Box 46; Folder 17 (Mixed Materials)
Land sales, Rhode Island and Maine, 1828 - 1835	Box 46; Folder 18 (Mixed Materials)
Genealogical notes Identifier: Series 6	
Genealogy, "family mementoes", 1632 - 1864	Box 47; Folder 1 (Mixed Materials)
Genealogy notes	Box 47; Folder 2-4 (Mixed Materials)
Stories of Gorham history and Indian captures by Seth Webb	Box 47; Folder 5 (Mixed Materials)

Indian wars and original tribes	Box 47; Folder 6 (Mixed Materials
Original proprietors of Baldwin and grant of Baldwin	Box 47; Folder 7 (Mixed Materials
History of Baldwin Scope and Contents Includes schools grounds settlers at a	Box 47; Folder 8 (Mixed Materials
Includes schools, roads, settlers, etc. "The Great Freshet", 1785	Box 47; Folder 9 (Mixed Materials
Josiah Pierce diary, June-December 1864	Box 47; Folder 10 (Mixed Materials
Josiah Pierce, Jr., genealogical papers	Box 47; Folder 11 (Mixed Materials
Robert Douglas first-hand account of Lexington-Concord and D. Thompson	d clippings "A Lexington Martyr," by Box 47; Folder 12 (Mixed Materials
Misc. notes, 1818 - 1836	Box 47; Folder 13 (Mixed Materials
"Memorable periods," Josiah Pierce diary, 1811 - 1858	Box 47; Folder 14 (Mixed Materials
Empty envelope, "notes on genealogy"	Box 47; Folder 15 (Mixed Materials
Wallet cover, 1815	Object Envelope 1 (Mixed Materials

Oversized and rolled documents

Identifier: Series 7

Objects and rolled documents

Scope and Contents

The items in this sub-series have been separated from the collection due to conservation and housing needs, and are listed below for reference. It is recommended that those written in italics be unrolled for flat storage, due to conservation considerations.

Separated Materials

- World War I medal
- Coat of arms, Henry Hill Pierce, framed
- Illustrated portraits, volume
- Panoramic photograph, unidentified men
- Deed, Barbados, 1749
- Bowdoin College diploma, Josiah Pierce, B.A., 1818
- Bowdoin College diploma, Josiah Pierce, M.A., 1821
- Free Mason membership, Josiah Pierce, 1822
- Bowdoin College diploma, Josiah Pierce, B.A., 1846
- Bowdoin College diploma, Josiah Pierce, M.A., 1849
- Bowdoin College diploma, George W. Pierce, B.A., 1857
- Bowdoin College diploma, William J. Curtis, B.A., 1875
- Portland High School diploma, Henry Hill Pierce, 1893
- Bowdoin College diploma, Henry Hill Pierce, Honorary Doctor, 1926
- Bowdoin College diploma, William Curtis Pierce, B.A., 1928
- Bowdoin College diploma, Katherine Curtis Pierce, Honorary Masters, 1933
- Family circle, Henry Hill Pierce, n.d.
- Admission to U.S. Supreme Court, William Curtis Pierce, 1971
- "Sebago," manuscript

Identifier: Sub-Series 7.1

Oversized documents

Scope and Contents

Mostly newspapers, some with relevant obituaries and stories, others of historical note; certificates and public notary commissions for Josiah Pierce and Archelaus Lewis, some with notable autographs including John Hancock and Samuel Adams; Revolutionary War muster rolls; maps of proprietors, town, and Pierce property. These documents are housed in no particular order, nor have they been cross-listed with the relevant series. The are listed from top to bottom, when one opens the box.

Identifier: Sub-Series 7.2

Passports, William John Curtis, 1902 and 1904

Box OS; Object X (Mixed Materials)

Inventory and description of some of the newspapers by William Curtis Pierce

Box OS; Object 1 (Mixed Materials)

History of England, 1066-1820

Box OS; Object 2 (Mixed Materials)

Broadside, Globe Hotel, 1822

Box OS; Object 2 (Mixed Materials)

Program, "L'Emperor Alexandre Nicholaievitch" (Frenc	ch), n.d. Box OS; Object 2 (Mixed Materials)
Proclamation (1821) and "In Honor of Gen. Andrew Jac	ckson" (1815) Box OS; Object 3 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, Kentucky Gazette, 1834	Box OS; Object 4 (Mixed Materials)
Newspapers, 1850 - 1889 Scope and Contents	Box OS; Object 5 (Mixed Materials)
Includes Journal of Commerce (1854), Portland Daily I Eastern Argus(1866; photocopy).	Press (1889), Boston Post (1850), and
Maps, town of Baldwin, 1871 and 1875 Scope and Contents	Box OS; Object 6 (Mixed Materials)
Photocopies. Engravings, "Mr. Hackett" and "Wall Street", n.d.	Box OS; Object 7 (Mixed Materials)
Broadside, "Peace", February 17, 1815	Box OS; Object 8 (Mixed Materials)
Map, "Place of Great Falls on Saco River between Bald	win and Hiram" Box OS; Object 9 (Mixed Materials)
Land deeds, 1816, 1829, and 1838	Box OS; Object 10 (Mixed Materials)
Bowdoin College diplomas, Charles M. Freeman, B.A.	(1845), M.A. (1848) Box OS; Object 11 (Mixed Materials)
Maps, "Division of homestead", 1844 Scope and Contents Copy.	Box OS; Object 12 (Mixed Materials)
Revolutionary War muster rolls, weekly records by A. I	Lewis, 1776 - 1778 Box OS; Object 13 (Mixed Materials)
Genealogical notes, Chapman family, 1776 - 1898	Box OS; Object 14 (Mixed Materials)
Genealogical notes, Abijah Hills descendants, 1610 - 19	934 Box OS; Object 14 (Mixed Materials)

Certificate, Royal Arch Masons, June 16, 1858	Box OS; Object 15 (Mixed Materials)
Portrait, Count Rumford, n.d.	Box OS; Object 16 (Mixed Materials)
Royal commission, Ebenezer Thompson, 1738	Box OS; Object 17 (Mixed Materials
Certificates and commissions, 1788 - 1830	Box OS; Object 18 (Mixed Materials
Certificates and commissions, 1831 - 1864	Box OS; Object 19 (Mixed Materials
Clipping, Christian Inquirer, September 3, 1859	Box OS; Object 20 (Mixed Materials
Letter, Thomas Hill to Francis B. Knapp, November 25	Box OS; Object 21 (Mixed Materials
"The Toad," by Thomas Hill, clipping, Daily Free Press, A	August 10, 1898 Box OS; Object 22 (Mixed Materials
Map, rough plan of Westwork, n.d.	Box OS; Object 23 (Mixed Materials
Map, proprietors map Baldwin, 1898 Scope and Contents Copy by G.W.P.	Box OS; Object 24 (Mixed Materials
Map, plan of the eastern parts of Flintstown, n.d.	Box OS; Object 24 (Mixed Materials
Newspaper, The Brunswick Record, October 13, 1927	Box OS; Object 25 (Mixed Materials
Newspaper, The Camden Herald, October 13, 1927	Box OS; Object 26 (Mixed Materials
Newspaper, Columbian Centinel, March 1 and 5, 1794 and	l December 17, 1808 Box OS; Object 27 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, Portland Gazette, October-November 1819	Box OS; Object 28 (Mixed Materials
Newspaper, Portland Gazette, March-June 1820	Box OS; Object 29 (Mixed Materials

Newspaper,	Box OS; Object 30 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, Boston Courier, June 1825	Box OS; Object 30 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, Green Mountain Freeman, July 1868	Box OS; Object 31 (Mixed Materials)
Illustration, "Bonjour!" by Josiah Pierce VI, n.d.	Box OS; Object 32 (Mixed Materials)
Pilot chart of the Atlantic Ocean	Box OS; Object 33 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, The New York Times, June 26, 1966	Box OS; Object 34 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, Maine Times, June 13, 1969	Box OS; Object 35 (Mixed Materials)
Confederate bonds, \$500	Box OS; Object 36 (Mixed Materials)
Confederate bonds, \$100	Box OS; Object 37 (Mixed Materials)
Genealogy, Lewis and Mary Bellows Pierce	Box OS; Object 38 (Mixed Materials)
Maine fire disaster, 1947	Box OS; Object 39 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, Columbian Centinel, February 10, 1830	Box OS; Object 40 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, Independent Chronicle, February 17-March 3	, 1794 Box OS; Object 41 (Mixed Materials)
Newspaper, Daily Courier, October 13, 1829	Box OS; Object 42 (Mixed Materials)
Scope and Contents Two copies.	32, 33jee .2 (nimes nimerius)
Newspaper, Canan Lennatin (Finnish), 1857	Box OS; Object 43 (Mixed Materials)